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May 15, 2024 
 
Owner: Visions In Education 

11931 Foundation Place 
Gold River, CA  95670 

 
Architect: GRA Architecture, Inc. 
 205 23rd Street, Suite 130 
 Sacramento, CA 95816 
 
Project Manager: Capital Program Management, Inc. 
 1851 Heritage Lane, Suite 210 
 Sacramento, CA 95815 
    
 
 
This Addendum has been prepared to clarify, modify, delete, or add to the drawings and/or 
specifications for the above referenced project, and revisions to items listed here shall 
supersede description thereof prior to the above stated date.  All conditions not specifically 
referenced here shall remain the same.  It is the obligation of the Prime Contractor to make 
subcontractors aware of any items herein that may affect submitted bids. 

Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by inserting its number and date in the bidding 
documents.  Failure to do so may subject bidder to disqualification. 

All addenda items refer to the plans and specifications unless specifically noted otherwise. 

 
 

TOTAL PAGES IN THIS ADDENDUM (including attachments): 21 
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PART A - BIDDING AND CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS 

 

2.1 The “Bid Submission Deadline” has not changed.  The “Bid Submission 

Deadline” is May 23, 2024 by 3:00:00 PM.  “Place of Bid Receipt” is 5030 El 

Camino Avenue, Carmichael, CA  95608  

 

2.2 Refer to Milestone Schedule, Task Name -  Post Bid and replace with the 

following: 

 
Post Bid Interviews will be conducted on Tuesday, June 4, 2024 and / or Thursday, 
June 6, 2024 - if needed. 

  

PART B - TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS 

 
 

2.3 Refer to Sheet A4.0, Finish Schedule 

 Room 144 should read Floor “06” for (N) Epoxy Finish. 

 Rooms 138, 140, 141, 142, 201 should read Floor “01-C1" for (N) Carpet 
Tile. 
 

2.4 Refer to Sheet A4.1 Finish Legend, Floor “03” (E) Epoxy Finish 

 This should read Floor “03” (E) Concrete Floor, finish to remain as is. 
 

2.5 Refer to Sheet A4.1 Finish Legend, Floor 01  

 This should read Floor “01-C1”, typical for all rooms showing Floor 01. Room 
200 Lobby to include C3 for the stairs.  This is a broadloom carpet with 
contrasting insets to comply with ADA requirements at treads. 

 

2.6 Refer to Sheet A4.2, Finish Material Specification 

 This should read Concrete Sealer – 03 – No Finish 

 Replace Concrete Epoxy 06 - Euclid Versatile Epoxy Flooring Binder with 
Dur-A-Gard by Dur-A-Flex.   Solid color 100% solids epoxy flooring system. 
Color to be selected by Owner per the gray color options. 

 

2.7 Refer to Sheet A5.0, Opening Schedule – Add Door to Room 254. 

 Existing “dutch” door at Room 254 to be removed and replaced with a SCWD 
stained to match existing doors.  Frame to remain. Hardware Group #1 

 

PART C – DRAWINGS 

 

2.8 Refer to the attached Handrail Detail (Attachment 2.11) 
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 At the wall side of the handrail, add steel support to match existing steel for 
extension to the existing handrail one tread width from the bottom tread that 
matches the existing wood profile and finish. 

 

2.9 Refer to Visions In Education, Bid Set Plans: 
 

Replace the following sheets identified as ADDENDUM 2: 5-14-24 
Sheet A0.0  Title Sheet, General Notes and Symbols 
Sheet A2.5 Exist/Demo 1st Reflected Ceiling Plan 
Sheet A2.6  New 1st Reflected Ceiling Plan 
Sheet A2.7 Exist/Demo 2nd Reflected Ceiling Plan 
Sheet A2.8 New 2ndt Reflected Ceiling Plan 
Sheet A4.0 First Floor Finish Schedule and Details 
Sheet A4.1 Second Floor Finish Schedule and Details 
Sheet A4.2 Finish Material Specification 
Sheet M0.1 Mechanical Legend, Schedule & Notes 
Sheet M1.1 Mechanical Demolition First Floor Plan 
Sheet M2.1 Mechanical First Floor Plan 
Sheet P0.1 Plumbing, Legend, Schedules & Notes 
Sheet P2.1 Plumbing First Floor Plans 

 

PART D – BIDDERS QUESTIONS 

 

2.10 REFER TO FOLLOWING BIDDER’S RFI’S: 
 

QUESTIONS #1 THRU #21 were responded to in Addendum #1 

 

Note: Question #21 was answered in Addendum #1 stating that there were no fire 

alarm as-builts available.  These drawings have since been located and are posted on 

the Visions In Education website, for reference only.  The as-builts have not been 

confirmed to be the most current. 

 

QUESTION #22: Please confirm construction during normal working hours related to the 
business park requirements. 

 

Response: Contractor access is Monday thru Friday from 6am to 7pm.  If weekend work, 
the Owner is to be notified. 

 
QUESTION #23: Door Frames per Addendum 1. Question #19 states that the storefront 
type Arcadia door and window frames are acceptable.  The existing frames are Western or 
Timely per the walkthrough and our pictures confirm.  To retain the same look as the 
existing, we would prefer to use the Timely or Western.  Are they acceptable? 
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Response: Timely or Western are acceptable. 
 

QUESTION #24: Since the window coverings are not in contract – how do you want the 
existing ones dealt with for painting and dust control? 

 

Response: Contractor to demo and dispose of the existing window coverings and track at 
the exterior windows only. Repair and prep drywall where needed in location of track 
removal for painting scope. PIP  
 

QUESTION #25: The existing wood base and wainscot in the entrance lobby as well as a 
few of the existing doors have some scratches on them.  Do you want the painters to deal 
with them? 

 

Response: Contractor to include the prep and finish of existing wood base and wainscot 
wood elements in the entrance lobby.  Finish to match existing. 
 

QUESTION #26: Could you please confirm which type of carpet should be considered for 
the areas labeled as 01, as most rooms are designated as 01-C1/C2 for carpet, while a few 
are simply labeled as 01 ((N) Carpet Tile)? We have four types of carpet available 
as specified in the Finish Material Specification (Page A4.2). 

 

Response: Areas labeled as “01” should be labeled “01-C1”.    
 

QUESTION #27: Would you consider changing the RFP response deadline to electronic 
submittal only on 5/23, and hard copies before end of day the next day? With this being a 
hard bid and a statement of qualifications, it would make things drastically easier if we could 
focus on qualifying bids and submitting a complete response on 5/23 before the deadline, 
rather than also trying to print, bind, and deliver our proposal. 

 

Response: Response deadline to remain for hard copy submittal. 
 

QUESTION #28: Existing and new electrical outlets are bolded and hard to exact on what is 
existing and new on sheets E3.0.1, E3.0.2, E3.1 and E3.2.  What determines a new device 
from an existing to remain device?  There is an arrow, but there is also a round with a large 
cloud on items that were not stated to be moved or relocated.  Please differentiate the line 
type and line thickness for new and existing. 

 

Response: Refer to both Power & Signal Demolition Plans E3.0.1, E3.0.2 and Power & 
Signal Plans E3.1, E3.2 issued in Addendum #1.  New receptacles are darker in line 
thickness. 
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QUESTION #29: We represent the Corflex brand for operable partitions. Is Corflex 
acceptable in lieu of the Basis of Design? 

 

Response: Please price the operable wall as specified. 
 

QUESTION #30: Please provide Title 24 sheets showing compliance for new lighting. 

 

Response: There is no new interior lighting being proposed for this project.  Fixtures are 
being relocated. Title 24 is not required. 

 
QUESTION #31: Two (2) new exterior lights are shown on the north elevation, they are not 
reflected on E2.1.  Please clarify if these fixtures are part of scope.  If so, please provide 
fixture type, circuit and controls. 

 

Response: Contractor to provide new exterior wall pack light fixtures, required conduit, 
switching and controls, as needed. 

 
QUESTION #32: There are some discrepancies in the lighting plan.  Please see the 
attached lighting layout markup.  It appears that most of the light fixtures need to be 
relocated, removed or new. Can you please confirm this is the intent? 

 

Response: Please refer to sheets A2.5 thru A2.8 in this addendum set. Scope for this 
project is includes some relocation of lighting fixtures. 

 
QUESTION #33: Plumbing sheets show (2) new recessed water boxes for new ice makers 
at the 1st floor break room.  Plan note 22 per A2.1 states the new ice machines are owner 
furnished and owner installed.  If these are ice machines, they will more than likely require a 
drain.  If this is the case, do you want all teams to provide a floor sink in the room? 

 

Response: See sheet P2.1 in this addendum set. 

 
QUESTION #34: Project is listed as a "B" occupant with more than 100 persons above the 
1st floor, therefore, notification throughout is required. Does the existing Fire Alarm System 
have notification (Horn/Strobes & Strobes) throughout the facility? 

 

Response: Fire Alarm System scope to be coordinated with existing fire alarm as-built 
drawings that have been posted on the Visions In Education website, for reference. 

 
QUESTION #35: Sacramento Control Systems (current FA monitoring company for the 
building) has requested AS -Built Fire Alarm plans for the building.  Request to share the 
plans with NYECON or their fire alarm engineer.? 
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Response: Fire alarm as built drawings have been posted on the Visions In Education 
website, for reference. 
. 

QUESTION #36: Key note #33 indicates (2) ice machines.  Can we get the model number 
of the owner provided machine?  Does it require any kind of drain? 

 

Response: Cut sheets are provided in this addendum as Attachment 2.12.  See Sheet P2.1 
for drain location. 
 

QUESTION #37: Keynotes #9 and #10 freezer at the break room #208. Do either of these 
items require a water connection or drain?  Neither is shown on the p sheets. 

 

Response: Water connection and drains are shown on P2.2. 

 
QUESTION #38: Drawings Indicate removal and replacement of VAV's 2-6, 2-7 and 2-23. 
Will the HWS and HWR per detail "D" sheet M3.1 be done by mechanical or the plumbing 
contractor? 

 

Response: The HWS and HWR piping to be installed by the Mechanical Contractor. 

 
QUESTION #39: Please provide a detail for the attachment of the (N) HSS4 x 4 x 3/16" at 
the roof. 

 

Response: See Detail 2/S5.1.  The H.S.S. does not extend to the underside of the roof. 

 

QUESTION #40: Please provide a detail for the attachment of the sheet metal studs to the 
top of the beam supporting the operable walls. 

 

Response: See 9/S5.1 for brace connections to WF. 
 
QUESTION #41: Are there going to be required lighting control for the fixtures being reused 
on the second floor, including daylight zoning.  How are we proceeding with this? 

 

Response: Refer to E2.1 and E2.2 Lighting Plans, price as shown. 
 
List of Attachments 

 

2.11 Handrail Extension Detail (1 Page) 

2.12 Cut Sheets for OFOI Ice Machines (1 Page) 

 

End of Addendum 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Addendum No. 2 – Attachment 2.11 
Visions In Education – Tenant Improvement Project #24-01 

Hand Rail Extension Detail 
 



 

 
 

Addendum No. 2 – Attachment 2.12 
Visions In Education – Tenant Improvement Project #24-01 

Ice maker Cut Sheet - OFOI 
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